



**Transport
for NSW**

Ms Amy Watson
Metropolitan Projects
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attn: Fiona Gibson

Dear Ms Watson

**PROPOSED MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT
THOMAS STREET CAR PARK SITE, CHATSWOOD
SECTION 75W MODIFICATION (MP 09_0066 MOD 16)**

Thank you for your letter dated 3 June 2015 requesting for Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and comment on the subject planning proposal.

TfNSW has undertaken a review of the documents associated with the development application and it is advised that no issues have been identified as part of the review process.

Thank you again for the opportunity of providing advice for the subject proposal. If you have any questions regarding this matter please, please do not hesitate to contact Edmond Platon (Transport Planner) on 8202 2557.

Please note for future reference; when sending proposals to TfNSW via email, could you kindly use the following email address: development@transport.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

17/6/15

Mark Ozinga
**Manager Land Use Development & Planning
Planning & Programs**

CD15/10456